
NANCY ARFENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 2 1,2008 

Beth Keating 
Akennan Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080003-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida City Gas (FCG) provide 
responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please revise the data appearing in Table 1 of the Staff Recommendation filed August 
7, 2008, in this docket, based on the following assumptions, inserting additional 
columns as necessary: 

A. "Per City Gas Petition - Without Midcourse (Option 1)" based on the current 
PGA cap, actual July data, and the petition's 2008 expected costs and revenue 
for the remainder of the year. 

"Per City Gas Petition - With Midcourse (Option 2)" based on FCGs 
proposed PGA cap for October through December, actual July data rather than 
forecasted data, and the petition's expected costs for the remainder of the 2008 
year. 

"Per City Gas Petition - With Half of Requested Midcourse (Option 3)" based 
upon a presumed PGA cap of $1.3 175itherm for October through December,"l 
actual July data rather than forecasted data, and the petition's expected cost& 

"Per Recent Market Data - Without Midcourse (Option 1)" based on the:: 
current PGA cap, actual July data, and projected cost data based on latests 
NYMEX forward curve for the remainder of 2008. 

"Per Keccnt Market Data - With Midcourse (Option 2)" based on FCG'sg 
proposed PGA cap for October through December, actual July data, and 
projected cost data based on latest NYMEX forward curve for the remainder 
of 2008. 
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for the remainder of the 2008 year. E. 
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F. "Per Recent Market Data - With Half of Requested Midcourse (Option 3)" 
based upon a presumed PGA cap of $1.3175/therm for October through 
December, actual July data, and projected cost data based on latest NYMEX 
forward curve for the remainder of 2008. 

Please provide supporting El and E2 Schedules for the information provided 
in (A) through (F), above. In addition, please provide the publish date of the 
NYMEX forward curve used in 1 (D)-(F). 

G. 

Please provide responses by August 26, 2008. If you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6218. 

Sincerely, 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Senior Attomey 

KEF 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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